Spokane Regional Health District
1101 W. College Ave
Spokane, WA 99201

Addendum No. 3 to All Offerors

	Reference – Request for Proposal:	RFP-2024-450-566-1
			          Commodity:	Electronic Health Record
                                                                  Date:	August 1, 2024
                                                  Proposal Due:	August 16, 2024

Addendum #3 to the RFP addresses inquiries received after 12 p.m. Friday, July 26, 2024, and were not part of Addendum #2.  


1. Section 1. Implementation & Support Service, asks, “How many parallel runs do you 
perform?” Please explain what the term “parallel runs” is referring to.
 Parallel runs include a live environment and development environment. 

2. Section 2, General System Requirements, asks “How do you assist organizations in rolling out self-service?” Please describe what is intended by the term “self-service.”
The term refers to operating independently. 
3. The RFP includes “Compliance indicators” as a required functionality. Could you please
elaborate on your expectations and/or provide a use case as an example?
 Compliance indicators include, Treatment plan notifications, alerts for expiration of forms, and reminders for upcoming appointments/ due dates.

4. Similarly, could you please describe your expectations around “Performance measurement capability”? 
Performance measurement capability would include staff productivity, client/ patient outcome data, and dispensing data.
5. Please list all uni-directional interfaces that should be included in the proposed project
scope and pricing; and please answer questions through i above. (see below)

5.1 The interface with the Spokane County Regional Behavioral Health (SCRBH) Administrative Service Organization EDI for Supplemental Transactions.
Two formats:
· Service encounters and claims sent in EDI X12N 837 format. Followed according to county system specifications (ASC X12 standards and the SCRBH 5010 837 professional and institutional companion guides.
· Individual client supplemental data: Data submitted in a flat ASCII format in which each data element is separated by a pipe character. 


a. What is the connection type and how is the data exchanged - TCP/IP VPN, sFTP,
    Web services, API or other? See above
b. What is the format of the data - e.g., HL7, FHIR, XML, flat CSV file, database table,
     proprietary or other? See above
c. How many data points/fields? SRHD has several, however the amount is unknown.
d. Is this Query-based or triggered? Unknown
e. Is this sending discrete data only or will this include embedded documents? Unknown
f. Is the expectation that the new EHR will generate documents, generate reports, or
    create new client records? Yes
g. If updating/overwriting existing data, will it be reviewed manually before writing to
    the database? Yes
h. How and by whom will this information be used in the staff workflow? To be determined with
     the assistance of the successful vendor.
i. Is this existing functionality in your EHR today? No

5.2 Behavioral Health Data System
The file specifications are left justified, tab-delimited text files with Windows style row delimiters (Carriage Return/Line Feed CR. LF). Followed according to BHDS specifications. 

a. What is the connection type and how is the data exchanged - TCP/IP VPN, sFTP,
     Web services, API or other? See above
b. What is the format of the data - e.g., HL7, FHIR, XML, flat CSV file, database table,
     proprietary or other? See above
c. How many data points/fields? SRHD has several, however the amount is unknown.
d. Is this Query-based or triggered? Unknown
e. Is this sending discrete data only or will this include embedded documents? Unknown 
f. Is the expectation that the new EHR will generate documents, generate reports, or
    create new client records? Yes
g. If updating/overwriting existing data, will it be reviewed manually before writing to
    the database? Yes
h. How and by whom will this information be used in the staff workflow? To be determined with the  
    assistance of the successful vendor.
i. Is this existing functionality in your EHR today? No

5.3 DSHS Provider Entry Portal
Batch file text or csv file that matches the required layout.

a. What is the connection type and how is the data exchanged - TCP/IP VPN, sFTP,
     Web services, API or other? See above
b. What is the format of the data - e.g., HL7, FHIR, XML, flat CSV file, database table,
     proprietary or other? See above
c. How many data points/fields? SRHD has several, however the amount is unknown.
d. Is this Query-based or triggered? Unknown
e. Is this sending discrete data only or will this include embedded documents? Unknown 
f. Is the expectation that the new EHR will generate documents, generate reports, or
    create new client records? Yes
g. If updating/overwriting existing data, will it be reviewed manually before writing to
    the database? Yes
h. How and by whom will this information be used in the staff workflow? To be determined with the 
    assistance of the successful vendor.
i. Is this existing functionality in your EHR today? No
